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Union Bank of India
Dhanaut. Gola Road Patna,
Email Id-ubin0915254@unionbankofindia.bank
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M Gmail RWD Masaurhi <ee.masaurhi.rwd@gmail.com>

Re: letter no 125 we date 24.01.24.pdf FDR No.

1 message

Bh - Dhanaut [Union Bank Of India] <ubin0915254@unionbankofindia.bank> Wed, Jan 24, 2024 at 4:07 PM
To: RWD Masaurhi <ee.masaurhi.rwd@gmail.com>

Madam/Sir

As per your trailing mail we have confirmed that the FDR No.-152523030000870 in favour of M/S Patliputra Infra Constructions Pvt.Ltd. Amount of Rs.126600/- made by our
Dhanaut E-Cb branch dated 24.01.2024. So the said FDR is Genuine.

Regards,
Branch Manager

Dhanaut E-CB

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: RWD Masaurhi

Sent: 24 January 2024 15:36

To: Bh - Dhanaut [Union Bank Of India]
Subject: letter no 125 we date 24.01.24.pdf

You don't often get email from ee.masaurhi.rwd@gmail.com. Learn why this is important
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CAUTION AND ATTENTION PLEASE: This is an external email. Please check the sender’s full email address (not just the sender name) .Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. In case of any suspicious email, please report it to antiphishing[Dot]ciso[At the rateJunionbankofindia[Dot]bank

Attention :

Union Bank of India now has a new email domain viz. "unionbankofindia.bank". All emails from "unionbankofindia.com" would now be delivered from the email domain
"unionbankofindia.bank"

Disclaimer :
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"Caution : Never share your personal and banking information such as Name, Address, DOB, Bank Account details ,Passwords, Debit / Credit card No’s, CVV, OTP, UPI-PIN etc, with ANYONE. Union Bank of India never
sends mails, SMSs or make calls asking for such details. Please do not respond to such calls in any manner. Always refer bank’s corporate website ‘https://www.unionbankofindia.co.in’ for bank related any information.”
“The message (including the attachment) in this e-mail is intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be confidential. If you have received this message by mistake, please inform the sender immediately via return e-
mail and delete the e-mail. Though all reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that the message and its attachments are free from Malware, Union Bank of India does not accept any responsibility for any loss or
damage the use of this e-mail may cause.”




